Helny Noviana

OWNER & MANAGING DIRECTOR MARKASIA COMMUNICATION

27 years expertise in Capital Market especially in Public Relations, Marketing Communications and Investor Relations field. 12 years experience in Indonesia Stock Exchange and 15 years of managing MarkAsia Communication a capital market driven communication agency providing services in design, event and multimedia needs.



EDUCATION

(1991–1995) Trisakti University, Bachelor of Law

(2007-2011) London School of Public Relations Posgraduate Programme

Marketing Communication

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

12 Years Experience in Capital Market business in Indonesia from 1995 until 2007 starting from Trading Division Pararel Stock Exchange, Membership Division Pararel Stock Exchange, Legal Division at Surabaya Stock Exchange, Listing Division at Surabaya Stock Exchange and Corporate Secretary for Surabaya Stock Exchange also Corporate Secretary Indonesia Stock Exchange during the merger of Surabaya Stock Exchange with Indonesia Stock Exchange and for 15 years from 2008 until now as owner & Managing Director PT MarkAsia (Markasia Communication).

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE

(2015) (2022-2024) Certified Sustainability Reporting Specialist by National Center of Sustainability Reporting Certified Sustainability Practioner by The Institute of Certified Sustainability Practioner





CONTACT helny@markasia.co.id 021 270 81389